OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

CCSU(

Central Connecticut State University

MEMORANDUM

TO: Candace Barrington Burlin Barr
President, Faculty Senate Secretary, Faculty Senate

FROM: Jack Miller {M/L&/
President C
DATE: May 19, 2011
SUBJECT: Exceptions in Department Evaluation Committee
In accordance with Article 4.11.4 of the AAUP/BOT contract, I request Faculty
Senate approval of the following exceptions for Department Evaluation Committees for

the 2011-12 year:

Computer Electronics & Graphics Technology: Professor James Mulrooney
(Biomolecular Sciences) will serve as member of this DEC.

Design: Professor Joan Calvert (Computer Science), Professor Thomas Delventhal
(Theatre), Professor Vivian Martin (English), and Professor Pamela Perry (Music) will
serve as members of this DEC. Dr. Joan Calvert will serve as the DEC Chair.

Economics: Professor Beth Merenstein (Sociology) will serve as a member of this DEC.

Marketing: Professor David Fearon (Management and Organization) and Dr. Harlan
Shakun (Finance) will serve as members of this DEC.

Theatre: Professor Gilbert Gigliotti (English) will serve as a member of this DEC.

[ request that the Faculty Senate approve this exception at its next meeting.
Thank you.

[wWw
¢: Provost/Vice President for Academic Affairs
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